
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

WASHINGTON 

a d d r e s s o f f i c i a l c o r r e s p o n d e n c e t o 
t h e f e d e r a l r e s e r v e b o a r d 

March 4, 1932. 
B-701. 

SUBJECT: Bank Suspensions* 

Dear S i r : 

There i s t ransmit ted herewith f o r V e r i f i -

ca t ion a copy of the prel iminary l i s t of 'banks t h a t 

suspended 0? reopened during the month of February. 

The Comptroller of the Currency now f u r -

n ishes us cur ren t ly with deposi t f i g u r e s of sus-

pended na t iona l banks, as of the da tes of suspension, 

and such f i gu re s are being used in our compilations 

ins tead of deposi t f i g u r e s as of the l a s t c a l l date 

or as repor ted on form S t . 6386-b. 

Very t ru ly yours, 

E. L. Smead, Chief, 
Division of Bank Operat ions. 
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